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From: DPMC]
To: DPMC]
Subject: FW: Minister Collins" correct title
Date: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 2:04:39 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Hi

Can you please update the briefing template for Hon Collins per the below (highlighted).

Thanks

From:  [DPMC]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:46 PM
To:  [DPMC] 
Subject: Fwd: Minister Collins' correct title

Are you able to update minister Collins'  title on loot? [Moto]

From:  [DPMC] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:28:38 PM
To:  [DPMC] 
Subject: Re: Minister Collins' correct title

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Moto needs to be updated to populate briefings this way - otherwise we have to edit it every time. Are you able to ask if 
they can fix that? 

Manager, Security and Intelligence Policy
National Security Group 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Get Outlook for iOS

From:  [DPMC] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 11:18:01 AM
To: @National Security Group ; @Risk and Systems Governance Group

Subject: Minister Collins' correct title

Kia ora all
A useful tip from in Minister Collins’ office.

Please can you use Hon Judith Collins KC in briefings going forward – as below.

Office of Hon Judith Collins KC MP

(acting) Manager, Joint Office
Risk & Systems Governance Group / National Security Group
Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet
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24 April 2024 

Hon Judith Collins KC 
Parliament House 
WELLINGTON  

Dear Judith 

As you know, I have made a small number of Ministerial changes, effective today, 24 April 2024. 

I have taken this opportunity to also formally recognise your appointment as King’s Counsel, with 
“KC” now recorded by your name on the Ministerial List.  There are no other changes to your 
Ministerial roles and responsibilities. 

Yours sincerely 

Rt Hon Christopher Luxon 
Prime Minister 
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